IN THE ADMIRALTY 
Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent”                             Rear Admiral Bruce E. McDonald

                                                                          Judge Advocate General of the Navy

                     Complainant,                               “In The Admiralty Jurisdiction of Equity”

-VS-                                                       “Issue of Government Ethics”

Carlos M. Gutierrez, “Agent”                           Interference with Commerce 
Secretary of Commerce                                    Conspiracy against rights







        Bank Robbery 

Richard C. Stearns, “Agent”                             Fraud
Office of Comptroller of Currency                   Denial of Due Process of Law

                                                                          Denial of Right to Contract

William E. Kovacic, “Agent”                           Seditious Conspiracy

Federal Trade Commission                               Misprision of Felonies



                                                    Insurrection 

Emanuel Cleaver, “Agent”                               Willful Neglect of Duty

Representative for  5th District of MO              Treason



Defendants.

“AFFIDAVIT OF INFORMATION”

in support of a

“CRIMINAL COMPLAINT”

State of Missouri   )

                               ) ss.

Jackson County      )


I, Denny Ray Hardin, come before the Judge Advocate General of the Navy for accountability of “Public Officers” who have engaged in criminal conduct in the “Public Office” they have been entrusted with and have violated. I believe these crimes fall under the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” within 28 USC 1333. I believe since our nation is under “Marshal Law” and has been ever since the “Civil War”, the Judge Advocate General has “Admiralty Jurisdiction” to investigate, prosecute, hear and determine all criminal cases as a lawful authority of the United States of America. This is my understanding.

I present this “Affidavit” within the laws of Missouri as follows:

“(1920) A good cause of action is stated if it be in plain and concise language, and it informed the defendant what is relied upon, and asks for injunction to preserve status quo.” Titus v. Tolle 284 MO. 75, 223 S.W. 885.

Statement of Case:
I have served the “Defendants”, by Certified Mail, with the attached “NOTICE AND DEMAND” to validate my “Commercial Instruments”, they have refused this “due process of law” to date.
Facts:

1. The Attached “NOTICE AND DEMAND” was served by Certified Mail on the Defendants as follows:
a. Office of Secretary of Commerce, 
USPS Tracking 7008 3230 0000 7713 7075 Delivered 1/21/09

b. Office of Comptroller of the Currency
USPS Tracking 7008 3230 0000 7713 7044 Delivered 1/26/09

c. Office of Federal Trade Commission
USPS Tracking 7008 3230 0000 7713 7068 Delivered 1/21/09

d. House of Representatives by and through Emanuel Cleaver

USPS Tracking 7008 3230 0000 7713 7051 Delivered 1/13/09
2. The “Defendants” were given 30 days to review the “Commercial Instrument” and issue a lawful determination establishing the bond is “Worthless” or “Negotiable”.
3. This determination was requested, after repeated “Request for Investigation” of “Organized Crime” of banks, mortgage companies and other lending institutions, were ignored by the “Federal Trade Commission” and the “Office of the Comptroller of the Currency”.  
4. Banks, Mortgage Companies and lending institutions have refused to accept legal tender for the payment of debt, thus either the bonds are worthless as they claim or the bonds are negotiable and “interference with commerce” is present.  Thus establishing the need for a lawful determination of these “Commercial Instruments”.
5. My understanding of “Commerce” tells me, under 15 USC 1692 l the “Federal Trade Commission” is responsible for enforcement of all securities. Based upon letters received, the “Office of Comptroller of the Currency” is responsible for enforcement and compliance with law by all national banks.  The “Secretary of Commerce” is responsible for compliance of all “Public Offices” he has been informed and has refused to enforce the law. Likewise the “Representative of the 5th District of Missouri” was requested to investigate this “Organized Crime” and has remained silent to date. The refusal, of these public servants to perform these “duties” clearly establishes “Willful Neglect of Duty” and “Conspiracy against rights”.
6. With the bailout of banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions, the American People were promised an investigation of the “Financial Industry”. Because all government has benefited from the corruption of our financial markets, none of them are willing to do their duty and preserve the status quo. Their collective refusal to act, constitutes “Seditious Conspiracy” 18 USC 2384 and their acts to aid and abet the criminals of the “Financial Industry” constitute “Advocating overthrow of Government”18 USC 2385.
7. Public Law HJR 192, established the removal of gold and silver from circulation and allowed the establishment of the “FEDERAL RESERVE” to create paper currency to circulate as money. HJR 192 established bonds as the method of paying debts, because no other method is available to the people. The UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT has cooperated with the “Financial Industry” to violate HJR 192, by only allowing “Junk Bonds”, of Corporations, to circulate as currency. This establishes the “Conspiracy to Monopolize the Currency” by refusing competition from “Private Banks”. The “United States Government” has been overthrown by the corporate “UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT” to deny the people access to “Commerce”. Thus establishing “Racketeering Activity” of “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951.
8. The Defendants, were served by Certified Mail with a “Notice and Demand” that informed them of felony crimes and established their responsibility to act upon this information within 18 USC 4. This “Affidavit” was signed under the penalty of perjury and is unrebutted to date.  The refusal of the Defendants to act establishes “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. Including the right to contract and give evidence 42 USC 1981. The right to be secure in one’s papers and effects against unlawful seizure under the 4th Amendment and the right to due process of law under the 6th Amendment. “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 has been reported to the United States District Court. The FBI robbed my “Private Bank” without a proper warrant and the United States District Court remains silent. Thus establishing “treason” 18 USC 2381 for giving an enemy aid and comfort. Everybody knows a “Bank Robber” is an enemy of the people. We normally put them in prison, but if they have an FBI badge, they are immune to prosecution for any act, according to the Judges of the United States District Court for the Western District of Missouri.
9. The “NOTICE AND DEMAND” allowed those responsible for the enforcement of the laws of “Commerce” 30 days to determine if my “Bonded Promissory Notes” are “Worthless” or “Negotiable”.  There are two distinct positions involved. One, is the interest of the “Financial Industry” to maintain its “Monopoly of the Currency” to keep the American People in “debt” to corporations and dependant upon these corporations for all their “Financial Transactions.” The Second, is the ability of the American People to engage in “Commerce”, contract with whomever they choose to payoff their debts and become debt free. HJR 192 allows the people to engage in the business of banking as “Private Banks”. This has been kept secret by the “Financial Industry” for corporate control the financial markets and has been exposed as a right of the people. All laws governing commerce support my “Private Bank”, all corporations oppose this law.  The corporate “UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT” has refused to adhere to these laws and has acted with malice, intent and knowledge to refuse the law that supports my “Bonds” as lawful “Commercial Instruments”. 
10.  “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 of the “British Atoned Registry” have seized “Public Offices”, without “Oaths of Office”, and are operating them in violation of law. These “Foreign Agents” control the corporate government, corporate courts and have succeeded in placing the “American People” under their control. The people are subjected to criminal prosecution of “imposter law” created by attorneys to remove opposition to their “Tyranny”. They have falsified “Public Records” to establish Denny R. Hardin is a three time convicted felon. There is no crimes present because no injury to person or damage to property has ever been claimed. “Imposter Crimes” have been prosecuted, rights, privileges and immunities refused and convictions without authority of law have been made public. Thus the conduct of “Foreign Agents” acting in “Conspiracy against rights” to maintain their superiority over the people they are paid represent. The “Original 13th Amendment” (Ratified 1819) clearly prohibits any “Foreign Agent” from holding any office of trust or profit. Lincoln violated this “Public Law” and we have lived under the “Tyranny” of attorneys ever since.  Our courts are for the sole purpose of dispensing justice, they were not created for attorney profit. Today, the courts are operated as “Organized Crime Operations” for attorneys, judges and government who profit by circulating cases as “securities”. Common knowledge tells me, it should never be profitable to prosecute crime, because those profiting will create crime (Imposter Crime) to increase profits.
11.  Lincoln disbanded “Congress” and instituted “Marshal Law”. Since his treasonous act, our country has been in a downward spiral. The strength of this nation is its “people”, not its government. Attorneys have conspired against the people to place themselves in every “Public Office” and control all government offices to violate the rights, privileges and immunities of the people. They control the courts and all legal determinations; any case they can not rule against is simply dismissed in clear denial of due process of law. Since 1991 I have presented the Constitutions and Laws in the courts across America and not once has the law been upheld. Thus, my motivation for seeking justice through a “Military Tribunal” that will grant due process of law and rule according to law. Not one member of the “GOVERNMENT” has acted in support of our law, the “Supreme Law of the Land” is the beacon of our “Justice System” that is desecrated daily by those paid to uphold it. The time has come for these “Foreign Agents” to be held “Accountable” and punished for their crimes against the “American People”, our law and our way of life.
12.  I have requested “due process of law” of these in government who are entrusted as our representatives to act in accordance with law. My understanding of “Due process of law” is, “The guaranty of due process of law requires that every man shall have the protection of his day in court and the benefit of the general law – a law which hears before it condemns, which proceeds not arbitrarily or capriciously, but upon inquiry, and renders judgment only after trial, so that every citizen shall hold his life, liberty, property and immunities under protection of the general rules which govern society… An orderly proceeding in which a person is served with notice, actual or constructive, and has an opportunity to be heard and to protect and enforce his rights before a court having power to hear and determine the cause, is due process of law.” I have presented an “Affidavit” as “Notice” and been denied the “Due process of law” to prove my claims.
13. Our nation is under siege by “Foreign Agents” loyal to “Foreign Principals” 22 USC 611, who have overthrown the “United States Government” and the “Constitution for the united States of America”. They have established a “Fictitious Corporate Government” known as the “UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT” that controls all “Public Offices” and operates them without law.  Like in the days of the “Civil War” our nation is being divided into those who support the Constitution and Laws of our nation and those who do not. The defense of our Nation is the responsibility of our “Military” known as the “Organized Militia” 10 USC 311(b)(1) who swore an “Oath” to defend and protect the Constitution against all enemies foreign and domestic. The “Judge Advocate General” is now presented with these facts, law and evidence for investigation and prosecution. His “duty” to act is established by 18 USC 4.

“Willful Neglect of Duty” is established by the Defendants’ refusal to act in support of our law.

 PRINCIPLES RELIED UPON

Maxims of Law:
“IN COMMERCE FOR A MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE EXPRESSED” Heb. 4:16; Phil 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21. Legal Maxim: “He who fails to assert his rights has none.” 

“ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW” (God’s Law – Moral and Natural Law)

Exodus 21:23-25; Lev 24: 17-21: Deut 1:17, 19:21, Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col 3:25. “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”
“IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN” 

Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32; II Cor. 13:8.Truth is sovereign – and the Sovereign tells only the truth. Your word is your bond.

“TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT”

Lev. 5:4-5; Lev 6:3-5; Lev. 19:11-13; Num. 30:2;  Mat. 5:33; James 5:12.

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE”

12  Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15. Claims made in your affidavit, if not rebutted, emerge as the truth of the matter. Legal Maxim: “He who does not deny, admits.”

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGMENT IN COMMERCE” Heb. 6:16-17. There is nothing left to resolve.

RELIEF REQUESTED

1. Declaratory Judgment. 

Because I have established lawful contracts with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America”, I am entitled to a “Judicial Determination” of these “Contracts” under my right to contract under the Constitution of Missouri Article I, Section 13. I believe these fall under the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” of “Equity” and the “Judge Advocate General” has the authority under 28 USC 1333. 

2.  Investigation and Prosecution.
As the “NOTICE AND DEMAND” clearly shows, government officials have been repeatedly informed of “Felony Crimes” and have repeatedly refused to take action to investigate and prosecute these crimes. This “Willful Neglect of Duty” is the crime of “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 and “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 that allows me the right to give evidence under 42 USC 1981. I believe this to be an “Organized Crime Operation” of  “Treason” 18 USC 2381 by the corporate “UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT”, to suppress, oppress and cripple the “Constitutional United States Government” in the performance of its lawful duties. I have presented evidence of “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 to the proper authorities who have refused to prosecute these crimes. I request an “AJAG”, be appointed to investigate this “Criminal Complaint” and prosecute the “Crimes” that are confirmed. 
Note: The “Office of Provost Marshal” at Fort Leanardwood Missouri has refused 

          his duty, therefore an outside impartial prosecutor is requested. 

3. I request any other relief the court deems just and proper in this cause of action.
“ADMIRALTY JURISDICTION”


I am a “layman” in the “Field of Law” and therefore can not be held to the standards of an attorney who is trained, educated and paid to practice law. I only know what I have read, understood and learned of the law through private research. I have dedicated myself to learning the morals, ethics and principals of law that our society is founded upon and meant to operate under, the “Constitution for the United States of America”. This authority is relied upon for what is right and what is wrong within our government today. I have been deprived of due process of law to protect the corruption of judges, attorneys, corporations, bankers, FBI and politicians whom for whatever reason refuse to prosecute criminal conduct. Because the “Judicial Branch” refuses “Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law” required by 5USC 557(c)(3), they can no longer be relied upon to render a lawful “Judgments”. Their “Orders” and “Judgments” are direct violations of the “Supreme Law of the Land” in collective “Conspiracy” of denial of due process of law, denial of rights under the law and denial of protection of the law. It is with this understanding, that I present evidence in the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” that I believe applies in this cause of action.

I believe the “Defendants” all hold a “Public Office” and are “Public Vessels” of the “United States Government”.  This establishes jurisdiction under the “Suits In Admiralty Act” 46 USC 781. The “Defendants” have been informed of “Contracts” and have refused to “validate” the “Commercial Instruments” that is a lawful requirement of their “Public Office”. This establishes jurisdiction under the “Declaratory Judgment Act” 28 USC 2201 to determine rights. Felony crimes have been presented to these “Public Vessels” who have remained silent in “Fraud” 18 USC 100, by “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. These deliberate acts, have been carried out in all “Public Offices” and there is no authority left in the “UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT” to report these crimes to. All have been informed, all have refused to act. Denny Ray Hardin has suffered “injuries” of loss of business, loss of reputation, defamation of character and been deprived of all law, of which he is lawfully entitled as an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” who has no rights, no privileges or no immunities. As an “American Citizen”, I believe I am entitled to “Military Protection” from “Criminals” within a “Foreign Government” who are “trespassing” upon my rights and denying me due process of law.  I believe the “Judge Advocate General” is my last hope for “justice” of this cause of action, as a Honorable man I come with clean hands, without injury to person or damage to property I declare I have committed no crime. As an Honorable man, I seek the aid of other Honorable men of the “United States Navy” to enforce our “Constitution” and hold those accountable who have opposed it in our “Public Offices”. 
28 U.S.C. 1746

I declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs. There is no purpose to mislead or misrepresent the truth, if a fact stated is proved wrong by facts, law and evidence, I reserve the right to “Amend” it for the truth to be clearly stated. By my signature and seal below I present this “Affidavit” to the “Judge Advocate General of the United States Navy” for lawful determination of rights, facts and law. 

                                                                             __________________________ 

                                                                              Denny R. Hardin, “Complainant”








2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

                                                                              (816)231-2258

CC: Universal Postal Union 
